From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 5/24/2012 11:45:23 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Congratulations!

Thanks. Probably true it could have been messier. [ was actually surprised how balanced the comments were
(except Edison). Most measured comments I could really imagine, given the breadth of issues embedded. I did
split a lot of babies. Oh well. Just glad it is done for now.

Julie
Sent from my iPhone
On May 24,2012, at 11:35 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com> wrote:

> It restores hope that clear thinking can prevail. You fixed what could have been a mess.

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:31 AM

> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Congratulations!
>

> Wow. Pretty nice comments. [ am not sure how that went through so easily...
>

>1J.
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>0On May 24, 2012, at 11:20 AM, "Doll, Laura” <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> EPIC is another in a long list of things you have made better. "Incredibly well written! A pleasure to read!
Talents flourishing!"

>>
>> Seriously.
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